
 

 

VIA EMAIL: FCARegistry-CAFGreffe@cas-satj.gc.ca 

November 14, 2022 

The Judicial Administrator 

Federal Court of Appeal  
90 Sparks Street, Main floor  
Ottawa, Ontario  
K1A 0H9 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Re:  Air Passenger Rights v Attorney General of Canada 
 Court File No.: A-102-20_______________________________________________ 

This is in response to a letter sent earlier today by the Respondent, the Attorney General of 
Canada. We ask that you please bring it to the attention of the Honourable Justice Gleason. 
 
We can confirm that the Applicant and the Intervener, the Canadian Transportation Agency, 
have been engaged in an exchange regarding two new requests for documents, and that relevance 
and privilege are amongst the issues raised. 
 
The Intervener agrees with the Respondent's position that issue of relevance should be 
determined before it is appropriate for the Respondent to bring a motion regarding privilege.  

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kevin Shaar 
Counsel 
Legal Services Directorate 
Canadian Transportation Agency 
15 Eddy Street, 19th Floor 
Gatineau, Quebec   K1A 0N9 
Tel: 613-894-4260 
Fax: 819-953-9269 
Email: Kevin.Shaar@otc-cta.gc.ca 
Email: Servicesjuridiques.LegalServices@otc-cta.gc.ca 

c.c.: Simon Lin, Counsel for the Applicant, via email: simonlin@evolinklaw.com 

c.c.: Sandy Graham and Lorne Ptack, Counsel for the Attorney General of Canada,  
 via email: sandy.graham@justice.gc.ca, Lorne.Ptack@justice.gc.ca 
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